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Outlook

RE: Resignation letter

From Stefanie Wright <swright@go-stryder.com>
Date Thu 9/7/2023 7:25 AM
To Neelaksh Mehra Mehra <neelaksh.mehra@student.kpu.ca>

Good Morning Neelaksh,
 
Thanks so much for the kind words.
We sure are going to miss your smile and positive energy. Thanks for being a great member of the team.
Best of luck to you,
 
Stefanie Wright
Safety and Compliance Manager, Warehousing Division
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From: Neelaksh Mehra Mehra <neelaksh.mehra@student.kpu.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:53 PM
To: Stefanie Wright <swright@go-stryder.com>
Subject: Resignation letter
 

 

Hey Stefanie,
 
I hope you are doing well. I am writing to formally resign from my position as Warehouse Associate. 
 
This decision has not been easy for me, as I have thoroughly enjoyed my time working at Stryder. I
am grateful for the opportunities I have had to grow both professionally and personally during my
tenure here. The support and guidance provided by you and the entire management team have been
invaluable to me, and I am genuinely appreciative of the trust you placed in me.
 
I look forward to staying in touch and wish the company continued success in the future.
 
Thank you for everything.
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Sincerely,
Neelaksh Mehra
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